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Dear I
Our Ref: FOI 21/187

Thank you for your email dated 16" February 2021, where you asked:

“1. For ADR events of all of the products currently being administered in the U.K Government's
vaccination programme could you please group the total of all ADR figures into sex and age groups. |
have been unable to find this information on your specific web page and | am assuming therefore that
it has not been made public.

2. | would like a tally number of all weekly yellow card reports received by the MHRA from January 1st
2018 through to 12/2/2021 showing the total number of yellow card reports the MHRA has received
for each week.

3. I would like full copies of all yellow card reports received by the MHRA that mention either the
Pfizer product or the Astrazeneca product covering the dates 8/12/20 -12/2/21. This will include the
full detailed written reports of each yellow card submitted and not just the number received.

4. | would like complete, unredacted copies of all contracts signed between Pfizer and the MHRA and
Astrazeneca and the MHRA. In particular | would like full, unredacted clauses and contracts signed in
relation to these companies being granted full legal indemnity to any claims by the MHRA and U.K
Government on the 8/12/20. (If you do not hold these then please advise as to which government
agency does)”

| can confirm that the MHRA collects reports of suspected adverse reactions to medicines and
vaccines via the Yellow Card Scheme. Section 12 of the FOI Act specifies that a public authority may
refuse requests where the cost of dealing with them would exceed the appropriate limit, which for
central government is set at £600. This represents the estimated cost of one person spending 24
working hours in determining whether the department holds the information, locating, retrieving and
extracting the information. We consider that extracting the adverse reactions data that you have
requested will take longer than 24 working hours to complete.

We would be able to provide you with Drug Analysis Prints (DAPs) which include the number of
reports of all suspected adverse reactions to a particular medicine or vaccine if you were to narrow
your request by, for example, limiting your request to specific vaccines on the schedule.
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Additionally, adverse reaction data for COVID 19 vaccines has been published by the MHRA and is
available to view at the following link to our webpage:

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/coronavirus-covid-19-vaccine-adverse-reactions

We intend to publish all suspected reactions reported in association with available COVID-19
vaccines in an interactive format as iDAPs, along with our ADR summary that is published each week.
The use of iDAPs will enable users to view the data by categories of their choice such as age, sex
and seriousness of reports. User will also be able to download the data tables in CSV format. We
would be happy to provide you with a link to this when it is published.

Please note, patient and reporter information is exempt from release under Section 40 of the FOI Act
which protects personal data, the disclosure of which would breach one or more of the data protection
principles. Therefore, copies of Yellow Card reports cannot be released.

As your request has been refused under Section 12 of the FOI Act, we cannot answer any part of it
however we will be happy to provide a response to any refined request you send in the future.

| hope the information provided is helpful, but if you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request,
you have the right to ask for an internal review. Internal review requests should be submitted within
two months of the date of this response; and can be addressed to this email address.

Yours sincerely,

FOI Team
Vigilance and Risk Management of Medicines Division

The MHRA information supplied in response to your request is subject to Crown copyright. The FOIA only entitles you to
access to MHRA information.

For information on the reproduction or re-use of MHRA information, please visit
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/reproduce-or-re-use-mhra-information/reproduce-or-re-use-mhra-information

If you have a query about this email, please contact us. If you are unhappy with our decision, you may ask for it to be
reviewed. That review will be undertaken by a senior member of the Agency who has not previously been involved in your
request. If you wish to pursue that option please write to the Communications Directorate, Medicines and Healthcare
products Regulatory Agency, (via this email address). After that, if you remain dissatisfied, you may ask the Information
Commissioner at:

The Information Commissioner’s Office
Wycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

Cheshire

SK9 5AF

Copyright notice

The information supplied in response to your request is the copyright of MHRA and/or a third party or parties, and has been
supplied for your personal use only. You may not sell, resell or otherwise use any information provided without prior
agreement from the copyright holder.
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